
EXHIBIT C 

 
RECEIPT FOR PROPERTY – TEMPORARY 

 
 
TO:  ______________________________________________________ 
                                                   PROPERTY MANAGER 
 
  ______________________________________________________ 
                                                          DEPARTMENT 
 
FROM: ______________________________________________________ 
 
DATE: ______________________________________________________ 
 
 I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following items of property 
belonging to the State of Alabama. 
 
_______________________________________________________________
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
 
Effective on the date shown above, these items are in my custody and I hereby 
acknowledge responsibility for these items.  I understand that, pursuant to the Code 
of Alabama, 1975, §36-16-8, I will be held strictly accountable for these items in the 
event of any shortages. 
 
 

_____________________________________________ 
      Signature of Temporary Custodian 
 


